From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Becc:

fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov
3/13/2013 6:02:06 PM
Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.

ProceedingDocument | Title Links | Publish

# Type Date/Time

A1008024 Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/VIETH/CPUC on EE% 3/13/2013
03/13/2013 Conf# 63096 KB) 12:04:50 PM

A1008024 Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/VIETH/CPUC on _—fﬁg 3/13/2013
03/13/2013 Cont# 63096 (Certificate Of KB) 12:04:51 PM
Service)

A1105023( Exparte Exparte filed by Quail Brush Genco LLC %% 3/13/2013
on 02/08/2013 Conf# 62248 (Certificate Of KB) 9:10:48 AM
Service)

A1105023( Exparte Exparte filed by Quail Brush Genco LLC _—flIé)lgS 3/13/2013
on 02/08/2013 Conf# 62248 KB) 9:10:47 AM

A1105023( Exparte Exparte filed by California Environmental %%li:‘ 3/13/2013
Justice Alliance on 02/22/2013 Cont# KB) 3:20:04 PM
62626 (Certificate Of Service)

A1105023( Exparte Exparte filed by California Environmental _‘“?4[;2 3/13/2013
Justice Alliance on 02/22/2013 Cont# KB) 3:20:02 PM
62626

A1105023( Exparte Exparte filed by California Environmental ngg 3/13/2013
Justice Alliance on 02/22/2013 Cont# KB) 3:20:03 PM
62626 (Attachment])
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A1109004 Scoping Scoping Ruling filed by (110 | 3/13/2013
Ruling CMMR/FERRON/CPUC on 03/13/2013 KB) |[2:56:00 PM
Conf# 63099 (Certificate Of Service)
A1109004 Scoping Scoping Ruling filed by {% 3/13/2013
Ruling CMMR/FERRON/CPUC on 03/13/2013 KB) 2:55:59 PM
Conf# 63099
A1111002 Exparte Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & Electric | PDF | 3/13/2013
Company on 02/22/2013 Conf# 62641 (89 4:13:52 PM
KB)
. .| PDF
A1111002 Exparte Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & Electric (146 3/13/2013
Company on 02/22/2013 Conf# 62641 KB) 4:13:53 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
. . PDF
A1201008 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/MINKIN//CPUC on (131 3/13/2013
03/13/2013 Conf# 63092 (Certificate Of KB) 10:44:07 AM
Service)
A1201008 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/MINKIN//CPUC on PDF | 3/13/2013
03/13/2013 Conf# 63092 (91 10:44:06 AM
KB)
A1212012 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/DARLING/CPUC on | PDF | 3/13/2013
03/13/2013 Cont# 63104 (89 3:20:00 PM
KB)
. . PDF
A1212012] Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/DARLING/CPUC on (121 3/13/2013
03/13/2013 Conf# 63104 (Certificate Of KB) 3:20:01 PM
Service)
A1212013| Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/DARLING/CPUC on | PDF | 3/13/2013
03/13/2013 Conf# 63103 (89 2:58:49 PM
KB)
. . PDF
A1212013] Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/DARLING/CPUC on (121 3/13/2013
03/13/2013 Conf# 63103 (Certificate Of KB) 2:58:53 PM
Service)
o PDF
R1103006( Exparte Exparte filed by Southern California (108 3/13/2013
Edison Company on 02/22/2013 Conf# KB) 3:34:49 PM

62633
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R1103006( Exparte Exparte filed by Southern California %% 3/13/2013
Edison Company on 02/22/2013 Conf# KB) 3:34:50 PM
62633 (Certificate Of Service)

R1203014{ Exparte Exparte filed by Clean Coalition on %g“ 3/13/2013
02/08/2013 Conf# 62255 (Certificate Of KB) 9:04:47 AM
Service)

R1203014{ Exparte Exparte filed by Clean Coalition on %%g 3/13/2013
02/08/2013 Conf# 62255 KB) 9:04:46 AM

R1203014{ Exparte Exparte filed by Clean Coalition on %%E‘ 3/13/2013
02/12/2013 Cont# 62364 KB) 11:40:59 AM

R1203014{ Exparte Exparte filed by Clean Coalition on %g“ 3/13/2013
02/12/2013 Cont# 62364 (Certificate Of KB) 11:41:03 AM
Service)

R1203014{ Exparte Exparte filed by California Environmental %‘% 3/13/2013
Justice Alliance on 02/11/2013 Cont# KB) 4:28:58 PM
62326

R1203014{ Exparte Exparte filed by California Environmental %8% 3/13/2013
Justice Alliance on 02/11/2013 Cont# KB) 4:28:58 PM
62326 (Certificate Of Service)
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To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription
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